MUR825500014

RECEIVED
By OGC-CELA at 5:16 pm, Jul 11, 2024
From: Derek Ross
To: Christal Dennis
Subject: MUR 8255 - Lucas DOC
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2024 1:04:23 PM
Attachments: Lucas 8255 DOC.pdf
Christal -

Attached please find a designation of counsel for Congressman Frank Lucas in the above-referenced
matter. For his response, Congressman Lucas adopts and reasserts the response previously filed by
Lucas for Congress.

Thanks,

Derek H. Ross
Elections, LLC

derek.ross@electionlawllc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any documents, files, or previous email messages attached to it may contain confidential or
legally privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, print, or save
this email. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution of this email, its contents, or the attachments is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by telephone at (202) 816-2021 or by reply email and destroy the original,
any attachments, and all copies.



MUR825500015

RECEIVED

By OGC-CELA at 4:46 pm, Jul 11, 2024

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Provid form for each R lent/Wi

EMAIL cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 8255

Name of Counsel: Derek H. Ross

Firm: Elections, LLC

Address: 1050 Connecticut Ave. NW STE 500

Washington, DC 20036

Office#: Fax#:

mobic [N

E-mail: derek.ross@electionlawllc.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

7.10.24 .l
Date (SiZnature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title
Frank Lucas
(Name — Please Print)
Frank Lucas
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: contact through counsel
(Please Print)

Home#: Mobile#:

Office#: Fax#:

E-mail:

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).

This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation, Rev: 2021
ev.





